Daniel Chance

From: Terre Logsdon <terre.logsdon@sv-nsn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Daniel Chance

Cc: Jesse Gonzalez; Patrica Franklin; Thomas Jordan

Subject: Formal Request for Tribal Consultation for ER 20-01, Lakeport Lakefront Park Project
Property

Dear Daniel,

This email constitutes a formal request for tribal consultation under the provisions of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code section 21080.3.1 subdivisions (b), (d) and (e)) for the mitigation of potential
project impacts to tribal cultural resource for the above referenced project. The Scotts Valley Band of Pomo Indians
requests formal notice and information for all projects within your agency’s geographical jurisdiction and received
notification on February 18, 2020 regarding the above referenced project.

The Scotts Valley'Band of Pomo Indians requests consultation on the following topics, which shall be included in
consultation if requested (Public Resocurces Code section 21080.3.2, subd. (a)): Recommended mitigation measures and
Significant effects of the project.

The Scotts Valley Band of Pomo Indians Also requests consultation on the following topics: Type of environmental
review necessary, Significance of tribal cultural resources, including any regulations, policies or standards used by your
agency to determine significance of tribal cultural resources, Significance of the project’s impacts on tribal cultural
resources, Project alternatives and/or appropriate measures for preservation or mitigation that we may recommend,
including, but not limited to:

1. Avoidance and preservation of the resources in place, pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21084.3,
including, but not limited to, planning and construction to avoid the resources and protect the cultural and
natural context, or planning greenspace, parks or other open space, to incorporate the resources with culturally
appropriate protection and management criteria; {(2) Treating the resources with culturally appropriate dignity
taking into account the tribal cultural values and meaning of the resources, including but not limited to the
following: a. Protecting the cultural character and integrity of the resource; b. Protection the traditional use of
the resource; and c. Protecting the confidentiality of the resource. (3) Permanent conservation easements or
other interests in real property, with culturally appropriate management criteria for the purposes of preserving
or utilizing the resources or places. {(4) Protecting the resource.

Additionally, the Scotts Valley Band of Pomo Indians would like to receive any cultural resources assessments or other
assessments that have been completed on all or part of the project’s potential “area of project effect” (APE), including,
but not limited to:
1. The results of any record search that may have been conducted at an Information Center of the California Historical
Resources Information System (CHRIS), including, but not limited to:
o Alisting of any and all known cultural resources have already been recorded on or adjacent to the APE;
o Copies of any and all cultural resource records and study reports that may have been provided by the
Information Center as part of the records search response;
o If the probability is low, moderate, or high that cultural resources are located in the APE.
o Whether the records search indicates a low, moderate or high probability that unrecorded cultural resources are
located in the potential APE; and,
e Ifasurveyis recommended by the Information Center to determine whether previously unrecorded cultural
resources are present,

2. The results of any archaeological inventory survey that was conducted, including:
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e Any report that may contain site forms, site significance, and suggested mitigation measures.

e Allinformation regarding site locations, Native American human remains, and associated funerary objects
should be in a separate confidential addendum, and not be made available for pubic disclosure in accordance
with Government Code Section 6254.10.

3. The results of any Sacred Lands File (SFL) check conducted through Native American Heritage Commission. (The
request form can be found at http://www.nahc.ca.gov/slf request.html USGS 7.5-minute quadrangle name, township,
range, and section required for the search).

4. Any ethnographic studies conducted for any area including all or part of the potential APE; and
5. Any geotechnical reports regarding all or part of the potential APE.
The Scotts Valley Band of Pomo Indians expects to begin consultation within 30 days of your receipt of this email. Please

contact myself and Patricia Franklin, Cultural Wellness Advocate, patty.franklin@sv-nsn.gov, (707) 263-4220, for
notification.

Thank you,
Terre

Terre Logsdon
Environmental Director

Scotts Valley Band of Pomo Indians
1005 Parallel Drive

Lakeport, CA 95453

(707) 263-4265 (office)

(707) 349-9376 (cell)
terre.logsdon@sv-nsn.gov
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March 20, 2020

John Parker, RPA
Wolf Creek Archeology

Via Email to: dr.john@wolfcreekarcheology.com

Re: 20-14 City of Lakeport Park 800 and 810 N Main Street Project, Lake County

Dear Dr. Parker:

A record search of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) Sacred Lands File (SLF)
was completed for the information you have submitted for the above referenced project. The
results were negative. However, the absence of specific site information in the SLF does not
indicate the absence of cultural resources in any project area. Other sources of cultural
resources should also be contacted for information regarding known and recorded sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes who may also have knowledge of cultural resources
in the project area. This list should provide a starting place in locating areas of potential
adverse impact within the proposed project area. |suggest you contact all of those indicated;
if they cannot supply information, they might recommend others with specific knowledge. By
contacting all those listed, your organization will be better able to respond to claims of failure to
consult with the appropriate tribe. If a response has not been received within two weeks of
notification, the Commission requests that you follow-up with a telephone call or email to
ensure that the project information has been received.

If you receive notification of change of addresses and phone numbers from tribes, please notify
me. With your assistance, we can assure that our lists contain current information.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at my email
address: Sarah.Fonseca@nahc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Fool{dgoam

Sarah Fonseca
Cultural Resources Analyst

Attachment
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